

3-4 FEBRUARY 2022

Organized online by the Institute of Political Studies UNIVERSITY OF LAUSANNE





TABLE OF CONTENTS

OVERVIEW	3
GENERAL ASSEMBLY SPSA 2022	5
PLENARY SESSION THE POLITICS OF CRISIS	
MASTER INFO DAY	
YOUNG SCHOLAR FORUM	
SOCIAL EVENTS & ACTIVITIES	
INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS	
EUROPEAN POLITICS	
PEACE AND SECURITY	
PUBLIC POLICY	
POLITICAL BEHAVIOUR AND COMMUNICATION	18
POLITICAL THEORY	22
GENDER AND POLITICS	
POLITICAL ECONOMY AND SOCIAL POLICY	24
COMPARATIVE POLITICS	25
EMPIRICAL METHODS	27
DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT	28
FEDERALISM AND TERRITORIAL POLITICS	30
INTERNATIONAL POLITICAL SOCIOLOGY	31

OVERVIEW

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY

09:00-17:30 / Master Info Day		
12:00-13:30 / Young Scholar Forum		
12:00-13:30 / SVPW Board Meeting	In parallel	
13:45 / >>> Opening of MAIN ZOOM ROOM >>>>	MANIV VIDTUAL	
14:00-15:30 / Workshop session n°1	MANY VIRTUAL SOCIAL EVENTS!	
15:30-16:00 · Coffee Break	SEE PAGE 9	
16:00-17:00 / SVPW General Assembly		

17:15-19:00 / Plenary Session:

"The Politics of Crisis"

Keynote: Prof. Giliberto Capano, University of Bologna
Understanding systemic crises. Conceptual and theoretical challenges for political
science in the aftermath of the COVID-19 pandemic

Roundtable

Dr Rahel Kunz, Senior Lecturer in International Relations at the University of Lausanne **Prof. Géraldine Pflieger**, Associate Professor of Urban and Environmental Policy at the University of Geneva

Prof. Elisabeth Prügl, Professor in Political Science at the Graduate Institute Geneva

19:30-21:00 PUB QUIZ

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY

08:15 / >>> Opening of MAIN ZOOM ROOM >>>>				
08:30-10:00 / Workshop session n°2				
10:00-10:30 · Coffee Break				
10:30-12:00 / Workshop session n°3	In parallel			
12:00-13:30 · Lunch Break	MANY VIRTUAL			
12:00-13:30 · De Facto Editorial Board meeting	SOCIAL EVENTS!			
13:30-15:00 / Workshop session n°4	SEE PAGES 9			
15:00-15:30 · Coffee Break				
15:30-17:00 / Workshop session n°5				

Information about the online Congress

Here is the information you need to connect to the online congress

Main zoom link

There is only one link to connect to the main congress events:

https://unil.zoom.us/s/98186794358

By connecting to this link, you will access the "MAIN ROOM" where the two plenary events the SPSA General Assembly and the Plenary Session will be held.

From this "Main room" you will also be able to access some "BREAKOUT ROOMS" where the panels of the different Working groups will be held. There is one "breakout room" per working group and some working groups are divided into two "breakout rooms" (A and B).



For the two days of the congress, the main room will open 15 minutes before the start of the first session of the day.

Other breakout rooms are also available for some social events and activities (see page 9 of the program).

Side event zoom links

Master Info Day

https://unil.zoom.us/i/91496280570

Young Scholar Forum

https://uzh.zoom.us/j/62891672646?pwd=K2dqKzA2dlVGZkdzRnl1QzBRYkZuZz09 Password: 949727

De Facto Editorial Board (only for Editorial Board members)

https://unil.zoom.us/j/92158873934

Basic recommendation for zoom

- You must have a zoom account to log in Your university may have provided you with a zoom account. If not, you need to create one: https://zoom.us
- You <u>must</u> have a recent version of zoom application.
 Update to the latest version or download it: https://zoom.us/download
- During a conference, we suggest you to use the reaction button "raise hand" to ask for the floor.



 Activate the microphone to speak, deactivate the microphone when speaking has ended.

GENERAL ASSEMBLY SPSA 2022

Feb. 3rd 2022 - 16.00

How to join? Main room: https://unil.zoom.us/s/98186794358

Traktanden

- 1.Genehmigung Traktandenliste
- 2.Genehmigung Protokoll vom 4.2.2021
- 3. Jahresbericht der Präsidentinnen
- 4. Rechnung, Budget und Mitgliederbeiträge
- 5. Antrag über Verwendung Kongressüberschüsse
- 6. Mutationen Vorstand / Arbeitsgruppen
- 7. Neue Mitglieder
- 8.Termine
- 9. Varia

PLENARY SESSION THE POLITICS OF CRISIS

Feb. 3rd 2022 - 17.15

How to join? Main room: https://unil.zoom.us/s/98186794358

Since the beginning of 2020, COVID-19 has been profoundly affecting our everyday life raising numerous questions on the social and political implications of the pandemic, and the political responses to this public health crisis. Despite the singularity of the current crisis, it also connects to broader questions in relation to ongoing political, social, economic, financial, and environmental transformations. More specifically, it raises a number of questions around the politics of crisis: what are the impacts of crises like the COVID-19 on the public opinion? What are political actors' strategies from the local to the transnational level? How do crises affect public policy and multilevel governance arrangements? What are the implications of framing a situation as a crisis? How do countries and national institutions and political actors react to these disruptions? How have these changes affected political processes and outputs? What may explain divergences or similarities in these reactions? Is it possible to distinguish between short term reactions to an urgent situation, and more long-term impact on the functioning of public policy and politics in general? These questions will be addressed during the plenary session which will be composed of a keynote speech followed by a roundtable.

The **keynote speech** will be held by **Giliberto Capano**, Professor of public policy at the University of Bologna, specialist in public administration and public policy in comparative perspective. Based on his recent work on the political reactions to COVID-19 in Italy and abroad, he will specifically focus on the political impact of COVID-19. His keynote speech will be entitled:

Understanding systemic crises. Conceptual and theoretical challenges for political science in the aftermath of the COVID-19 pandemic.

The **roundtable** will gather **Rahel Kunz**, Senior Lecturer in international relations at the University of Lausanne, **Géraldine Pflieger**, Associate Professor of urban and environmental policy at the University of Geneva, and **Elisabeth Prügl**, Professor in political science at the Graduate Institute Geneva, to further discuss the politics of crisis. Bringing together researchers working on different policy areas facing a situation of crisis (finance, climate change and migrations), the roundtable intends to propose complementary insights around two sets of questions. First, speakers will reflect on the 'crisis', its mechanisms (causes and origins, concrete manifestations, etc.) but also the way it is understood and framed as a crisis (what it means to define an issue in crisis, what is considered as being 'in crisis', etc.). Secondly, speakers will discuss the consequences of the 'crisis', both in terms of (non)transformations within our society and regarding the policy area concerned by the crisis. For instance, what are the consequences of framing and managing an issue as a crisis? How are the practices of that field transformed by major disruptions? Taken together, the different interventions will help address a final question relating to the similarities and differences between policy areas. Each speaker may select the questions they want to address or choose more specific questions depending on their own research area and field of expertise.

Moderation and introduction by Prof. André Mach and Dr. Lucile Maertens (University of Lausanne). Please see the detailed program:

- 17:15-17:20 Introduction by André Mach
- 17:20-17:50 Keynote by Giliberto Capano
- 17:50-18:05 Q&A
- 18:05-18:10 Introduction to the roundtable by Lucile Maertens
- 18:10-18:40 Roundtable with Rahel Kunz, Géraldine Pflieger and Elisabeth Prügl
- 18:40-18:55 Q&A
- 18:55-19:00 Conclusion

Please note that the plenary session will be in English (keynote speech and roundtable).

MASTER INFO DAY

Feb. 3rd 2022 - 09:00-17:30

How to join? https://unil.zoom.us/j/91496280570

Time	University	MA programme(s)	Presenter	Contact		
9h00	Bern	MA Politikwissenschaft MA Schweizer und Vergleichende Politik	Manuela Liem	master.ipw@unibe.ch		
9h30	Geneva	MA Political Science	Prof Marco Giugni			
10h00	Zurich	MA Politikwissenschaft MA Minor Methods-Data-Society & MA Minor Sozialwissenschaften	Dr Hanno Degner			
10h30	Lausanne	Master en Science Politique	Léa Signer			
11h00	BREAK					
11h30	ETH Zürich	MA Comparative and International Studies	Prof Dr Dominik Hangartner			
12h00	St Gallen	MA International Affairs and Governance (MIA)	Prof. Dr. Tina Freyburg, Dr. Daniela Engelmann	mia@unisg.ch		
12h30	IHEID Geneva	Interdisciplinary MA in International and Development Studies MA in International Relations/Political Science MA in Anthropology and Sociology MA in International Economics MA in International History and Politics MA in International Law	Michal Sela			
13h00	BREAK					
13h30	Luzern	MA Politikwissenschaft MA Weltgesellschaft und Weltpolitik Dual Degree MA in Political Science MA Computational Social Sciences MA Philosophy, Politics, and Economics	Michael Widmer, Nadia Bühler	michael.widmer@unilu.ch nadia.buehler@unilu.ch		
14h15	Basel	MA Political Science MA European Global Studies MEPP (MSc in Economics and Public Policy)	MA European Global Studies: Isabelle Dörr MA Politikwissenschaft: Stefanie Bailer MSc Business and Economics: Aya Kachi	Isabelle Dörr, master-eib@unibas.ch Maria Thürk, maria.thuerk@unibas.ch MEPP (Master's program in Economics and Public Policy), mepp-wwz@unibas.ch		
14h45	Konstanz	MA Politik- und Verwaltungswissenschaft	Werner Palz			
15h15	Luzern- Zürich-Basel	MA Religion – Wirtschaft – Politik	Silvia Martens	zrwp.master@unilu.ch		
15h45	END	END				

YOUNG SCHOLAR FORUM

Feb. 3rd 2022 - 12:00-13:30

How to join?

https://uzh.zoom.us/j/62891672646?pwd=K2dqKzA2dIVGZkdzRnl1QzBRYkZuZz09

The Young Scholar's Forum of the Swiss Political Science Association is a platform where we address topics and issues that are of particular relevance to PhD students and postdoctoral researchers.

In previous years, the Forum focused on issues closely related to young scholars' career prospects such as making one's research visible for non-academic audiences or getting published. In 2021, we addressed questions pertaining to mental health, work-life-balance and self-care that are just as important as climbing the academic ladder. This year, we would like to draw attention to the question of which career path to take after completion of a PhD in political science.

What's next? Career prospects outside academia

This event on possible non-academic career paths available to people with a PhD in political science is targeted at (advanced) **PhD students and post-Doctoral researchers.**

Not only because of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on scientific careers but also because of the precarious working conditions within academia, a growing number of PhD students and early-career researchers are looking into careers outside of academia. Thousands of jobs in the university sector could be lost over the next couple of years and in July 2020, Nature reported of a seismic readjustment in scientific careers.

Despite these developments, PhD holders <u>remain highly employable</u> and our aim is to offer information about interesting alternatives to academic pathways and provide practical tips on how to find non-academic jobs. To this purpose we have a panel with three *alumni* who successfully transitioned into the non-academic market and a career consultant specializing in accompanying this transition. They will share their personal and professional experiences and give us some insights into how to exit academia. Young scholars will also have the opportunity to ask questions

Guests

- Verity Elston, Head of Careers Advice for Doctoral and Postdoctoral Researchers at the University of Lausanne
- Jeremias Blaser, Secretary General of the Directorate of Housing, Environment and Architecture at the City of Lausanne
- Céline Colombo, Project Manager 'Citizen Participation' at the Canton of Zurich
- Nina Eggert, Advisor for Institutional Relations at the Swiss Federal Institute of Technology Lausanne
- Nino Landerer, Head of Capital Markets and Infrastructure Unit at the Federal Department of Finance

Organization and moderation:

Nadja Mosimann, University of Zurich, and Anna-Lena Nadler, University of Geneva

SOCIAL EVENTS & ACTIVITIES

In order to maintain a touch of sociability (even if virtual), the local organizing committee proposes some events and activities to feed your social appetite. Enjoy them without moderation!

COFFEE BREAK

A zoom room has been prepared exclusively for sharing your coffee break with other congress participants. Enjoy your break!

How to join? Log in to the main zoom room of the Congress and select the <u>"21 - Coffee breaks"</u> breakout.

SHARE YOUR PHD EXPERIENCE

During the coffee break on Thursday 15.30-16.00 or lunchtime on Friday 13.00-13.30, share your coffee break with senior scholars from Lausanne discussing your PhD experience and asking questions about academia you've always wanted to ask!

Thursday 15.30-16.00: Dre Lucile Maertens; Prof. Philipp Trein; Dre Emmanuelle Mathieu **Friday 13.00-13.30**: Prof. André Mach; Prof. Anke Tresch; Dr Timo Walter

How to join? Log in to the main zoom room of the Congress and select the "Share Phd experience I, II or III" breakout.

Note that outside the time slots for this activity, the three breakout rooms are available to participants for bilateral discussions.

WISH LIST 2022

For this year's Congress, the organisers have prepared an online white board where participants can post their wishes as to how the Swiss political science community should look like, ideally. Participants can post new suggestions or endorse those already made. The white board has five categories:

- Equality: How can we promote women's careers in political science?
- Sustainability: How can we advance sustainability in our research and teaching?
- Dialogue: How can we improve the dialogue between political science, the media, and wider society?
- Chill: How do we preserve our life-work balance as academics?
- Visions: What are the general contours of your ideal-type academic world?

Access the Wish List: scan the QR code or connect to www.wooclap.com/WISHLIST



PUB QUIZ

Experience a convivial moment around your favorite beverage (unfortunately from home). Challenge your colleagues in our virtual pub quiz and have a fun experience after a first conference day (start at 19:30).

How to join? https://unil.zoom.us/j/91928673558

VIRTUAL VISIT OF THE UNIL CAMPUS

Unfortunately, you were not able to visit our beautiful campus next to Lake Leman. However, we offer you a small virtual visit to relax between two panels or after a presentation!

How to join? Log in to the main zoom room of the Congress and select the "22 - Virtual visit UNIL" breakout. You can also find this virtual visit of the UNIL campus on the following link: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jd3l0P2gyeg

INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

How to join?

Access the breakout room "1 - International Affairs" from the main room of the congress

Organizers

Dr. Loriana Crâsnicloriana.crasnic@uzh.chProf. Dr. Simone Dietrichsimone.dietrich@unige.chProf. Dr. Lena Schafferlena.schaffer@unilu.ch

Prof. Dr. Oliver Westerwinter oliver.westerwinter@unisg.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1

Public opinion, domestic and world politics

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Chair: Lena Schaffer

Lena Schaffer and Patrick Bayer, Popular support for supranational climate policies

Sujeong Shim and Yumi Park, The Political Consequences of U.S. Dollar Swap Arrangements **Marie-Eve Bélanger and Sandra Lavenex**, Justifying Mobility Restrictions during the Covid-19 Pandemic: A Comparative Discourse Network Analysis

Tanja Schweinberger, Mass public opinions towards trade balances: Mercantilism 2.0

WORKSHOP SESSION N°2

Emerging powers and challengers FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 08:30-10:00

Chair: Heli Staeger

Chair: Ueli Staeger

Brian Carlson, China-Russia Cooperation in Nuclear Deterrence

Michiel Foulon and Gustav Meibauer, US-China relations, domestic politics, and strategic interaction: A neoclassical realist theory of deterrence

Manali Kumar, A Follower No More? Exploring Narratives of Dissatisfaction in India's Rise to Prominence

Antony Dabila and Thibault Fouillet, Hedging and Transpolitical Propagation, two new political concept for the strategy of small states?

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3

Sovereignty, infrastructure and cybersecurity

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Oliver Westerwinter

Lisa Garbe, Tina Freyburg, Keith McManamen, and Joss Wright, Passing the dictator's buck? The digital dilemma of internet service providers

Erna Burai, Stephanie C. Hofmann, Anamarija Andreska, and Juanita Uribe, Simulating regions in global order

Ciaran O'Flynn, Power Politics in the Taxation of Transnational Corporations

Max Smeets, The challenges of military adaptation to the cyber domain: a case study of the netherlands Mauro Gilli, Sandro Carniel, Andrea Gilli, Antonio Ricci, and Aniello Russo, Climate Change and American Primacy: The Effects of Warming Oceans on U.S. Naval Power

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4 International organizations I

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00

Chair: Oliver Westerwinter

Anna Menzel and Mariam Salehi, Communities of Pressure: Expertise and Report Making in Truth Commissions

Stephanie Hofmann and Oliver Westerwinter, Navigating Institutional Complexity: New Actors and Institutions in Densely Populated Global Governance Spaces

Ueli Staeger, Theorizing diversified funding and the agency of international organizations: The case of the African Union, and beyond

Tuuli-Anna Huikuri, Constraints and Incentives in the Investment Treaty Regime: How bargaining power shapes BIT reform

Shuting Ling, (Un)Equal Before the Universal Periodic Review - The Determinants of Interstate Human Rights Shaming in the United Nations Human Rights Council's Universal Periodic Review

WORKSHOP SESSION N°5 International organizations II

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 15:30-17:00

Chair: Loriana Crasnic

Jonathan Slapin, Julia Maynard, Maria Fanou, Denise Traber, Panos Kapotas, Vassilis
Tzevelekos, Kushtrim Istrefi, Hauke Licht, and Nicole Baerg, Decision-Making in the European Court
of Human Rights: Quantifying The European Consensus Method

Michiel Foulon, Why the EU, US, and China increase trade protectionism: The World Trade Organization and the future of Ricardian free trade

Bernhard Reinsberg and Oliver Westerwinter, Institutional overlap and the death of intergovernmental organizations

EUROPEAN POLITICS

How to join?

Access the breakout room "2 - European Politics" from the main room of the congress

Organizers

Dr. Silvana Târlea s.tarlea@unibas.ch

Dr. Dominik Scharff dominik.schraff@eup.gess.ethz.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Chair: Dominik Schraff Discussant: Thomas Winzen

Alessia Setti, Integration knows no (territorial) boundaries: Explaining European cross-border integration

Natasha Wunsch and Marie-Eve Bélanger, Polarisation or accommodation? Explaining the discourse-vote choice gap in the European Parliament

Frank Schimmelfennig, Failures and attacks. EU integration crises in comparison

Tom Hunter, Disintegration and Party Competition: Evidence from Parliamentary Speeches on Brexit

WORKSHOP SESSION N°2

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 08:30-10:00

Chair: Paula Hoffmeyer-Zlotnik Discussant: Massimo Trancone

loannis Vergioglou and Dominik Schraff, Keep calm and fall into line: How local referendum outcomes shape the public response to Brexit

Thomas Winzen and Frank Schimmelfennig, Do Citizens Support the Differentiated Integration of Their Country?

Danielle Martin and David Hilpert, Policy Preferences In Distinct Identity Configurations: The Case of Openness

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Giorgio Malet Discussant: Alessia Setti

Massimo Trancone Roberto Valli, Minority Status and Support for Supranational Integration

Giorgio Malet and Stefanie Walter, Recalibrating the costs of non-cooperation: How Brexit affects preferences towards European integration in non-member states

Nicole Olszewska, Lacking a 'grand narrative': Discourses on EU widening after the 'big bang' enlargement

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00

Chair: Silvana Târlea

Discussant: Nicole Olszewska

Lukas Lauener, Breaking Down Public Opinion on European Integration: The Role of National Borders

Alexandre Veuthey, A joined-up approach in EU external action? The case of EU-Switzerland relations **Paula Hoffmeyer-Zlotnik, Sandra Lavenex, Philipp Lutz,** Trade against migrants? How the EU uses its preferential trade agreements to deter unwanted migration

PEACE AND SECURITY

How to join?

Access the breakout room "3 - Peace And Security (A)" OR "4 - Peace And Security (B) from the main room of the congress

Organizers

Sara Hellmüller sara.hellmueller@graduateinstitute.ch

Dana Landaudana.landau@swisspeace.chEnzo Nussioenzo.nussio@sipo.gess.ethz.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1 - Session in room A

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Chair: Dana Landau

Title: Partnerships in Security and Peacekeeping

Discussant: Sebastian van Baalen

Corinne Bara and Maurice Schumann, Missions Love Company: Power Dynamics in Parallel Peace Operations

Melanie Sauter, The Fallacy of UN Integration: The effect of UN peacekeeping stabilization projects on humanitarian access

Sara Hellmüller, Xiang-Yun Rosalind Tan, Corinne Bara, What is in a Mandate? Introducing the Dataset on United Nations Peace Mission Mandates (UNPMM)

Ueli Staeger, Resource mobilisation in security partnerships: Explaining cooperation and conditionality in the EU's partnership with the African Union

WORKSHOP SESSION N°2 - Session in room A

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 08:30-10:00

Chair: Enzo Nussio

Title: Recruitment, Defection and Reintegration Discussant: Jacqui Cho & Enzo Nussio

Jacqui Cho, Prioritised but Excluded? Youth in UN Disarmament, Demobilisation and Reintegration

Dylan Herrera and Andrea González, Past, present and future of disarmament, demobilization and reintegration (DDR) within peacekeeping operations

Marcela Ibáñez, Reintegration of Former Combatants: One Man's Rebel, Another Man's Politician

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3A - Parallel session room A

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Enzo Nussio

Title: Public Opinion and Perceptions around Violence, Conflict and Peace

Discussant: Melanie Sauter

Simon Hug and Sandra Penić, The consequences of one-sided violence on inter-ethnic relations

Inbal Ben Ezer, Socio-Psychological Interventions to Change Attitudes in Support of Peaceful Conflict Resolution: Evaluating the Informative Process Model (IPM) Focused on the Narrative Themes of Victimhood and Security

Evan Perkoski, How Regimes Crumble, The Competing Logic of Political and Military Defection

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3B - Parallel session room B

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Sara Hellmüller

Title: Legitimisation and Norms in Light of Geopolitical Shifts

Discussant: Ueli Staeger

Jana-Christina von Dessien, The universe of legitimation – A case study on US Administrations' strategic recourse to alternative sources of legitimacy in framing targeted killings

Dana Landau and Lior Lehrs, Populist Peacemaking: Trump's peace initiatives in the Middle East and the Balkans

Bilal Salayme, Sara Hellmüller, Fanny Badache, Rising Powers and Re-conceptualizing Sovereignty in Changing Global Politics

Philippe Awono, Cooperating in decolonial and anti-Western context: the case of Russian's foreign policy in Central African Republic

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4 - Parallel session room A

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00

Chair: Enzo Nussio

Title: Current Issues in Transitional Justice

Discussant: Erna Burai

Nada Ahmed, The Politics of Crisis after the Arab Spring

Nisan Alici, Imagining Transitional Justice in Turkey's Ongoing Kurdish Conflict

Sandra Penić, Daniel Dukes, Guy Elcheroth, Sumedha Jayakody, David Sander, Beyond personal empathy: Perceiving inclusive empathy as socially shared predicts support for transitional justice mechanisms

Adam Kochanski, Truth Commissions

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4 - Parallel session room B

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00

Chair: Sara Hellmüller

Title: Power-Sharing: Conceptual and Empirical Innovations

Discussant: Claudia Wiehler

Alexandre Raffoul, Typologies of Power-Sharing

Dana Landau, Approaches to Managing Diversity in the International Mediation of Peace Agreements

Mahmoud Farag, Power Sharing and Democratic Stability: A Configurational Analysis (1990-2020)

Engy Said, State Institutions and Identity in Syria and Lebanon: Implications for Peacebuilding

WORKSHOP SESSION N°5 - Parallel session room A

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 15:30-17:00

Chair: Dana Landau

Title: Everyday Peace, Reconciliation and Post-War Societies

Discussant: Adam Kochanski

Erna Burai, Reconciliation practices and ontologies of responsibility

Natia Chankvetadze and Ketevan Murusidze, Everyday Peace in Conflict-Affected Societies

Nargiz Hajiyeva and Adalat Muradov, Economic and legal assessment of illicit activities during the occupation of Nagorno-Karabakh and its adjacent districts

Claske Dijkema, A spatial approach to peace to better understand post-war cities

WORKSHOP SESSION N°5 - Parallel session room B

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 15:30-17:00

Chair: Sara Hellmüller

Title: Communal Violence and Civilian Mobilization

Discussant: Corinne Bara

Cecile Richetta and Tim Wegenast, Land Grabs and Livelihood Conflicts: Analyzing the Effects of Large-Scale Land Acquisitions on Intercommunal Violence

Claudia Wiehler, Communal Conflicts in the Shadow of Civil War: The Case of Northern Nigeria

Sebastian van Baalen, Civilian Mass-Mobilization in Civil War: Theory and Evidence from Côte d'Ivoire

Enzo Nussio, How Values Cause Violence. Moral Mobs in Latin America

PUBLIC POLICY

How to join?

Access the breakout room "5 - Public policy" from the main room of the congress

Organizers

Prof. Stéphane Nahrath
Prof. Frédéric Varone
Prof. Géraldine Pflieger
Prof. Karin Ingold
Prof. Martino Maggetti

stephane.nahrath@unil.ch
frederic.varone@unige.ch
geraldine.pflieger@unige.ch
karin.ingold@ipw.unibe.ch
martino.maggetti@unil.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1 Policy Learning and Evidence

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Chair: Frédéric Varone

Lea Portmann, Learning in Policy Diffusion Processes. Experimental Evidence on How Policymakers Learn in the Field of Migration

Adèle Gaveau, The diffusion of IPCC reports through different domestic institutional relays : a comparison between Switzerland and France

Susanne Hadorn, Fritz Sager, Céline Mavrot, Anna Malandrino, Jörn Ege, Evidence-based Policy Making in Times of Acute Crisis: Comparing the Use of Scientific Knowledge in Germany, Switzerland and Italy

Thomas Reiss, From Re-Education to Child Protection – An Analysis of Child Placement Policy Norms in Switzerland 1970 - 2018

WORKSHOP SESSION N°2

Digital Transformation and Policy Innovation

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 08:30-10:00

Chair: Karin Ingold

Alberto Bitonti, Digital lobbying. The impact of digital innovation on the practice of advocacy and public affairs

Fabrizio Gilardi, Content Moderation in the Digital Democracy: What's the Problem?

Keith Smith, Mobility Pricing Policy Preferences in Switzerland

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3

Political Role of Public and Private Actors

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Stéphane Nahrath

Lysiane Adamini, Assessing the political role of public administrations through the lens of the Programmatic Action Framework (PAF): First insights from the Swiss public health and asylum policies

Erwing Sondang Siagian, Political challenges in implementing public-private partnerships scheme in waste management in Indonesia

Alix d'Agostino, The effect of divergences in policy objectives between governance levels in a nascent policy subsystem: Applying the ACF to the Swiss Biodiversity Strategy

Laura Gatto, Coping with a crisis: business interest groups coalition dynamics in the wake of the financial crisis.

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4 Political Networks and Institutions FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00

Chair: Martino Maggetti

Mario Angst, The network structure of effective institutional navigation

Martin Huber, A comparative analysis on the impact of positivity and negativity in collaboration networks on the governance of ecosystems

Ana Carolina Soares A network for all or for few? Analyzing the internal dynamics of informal environmental networks in the European Union

Marlene Kammerer, Re-organizing the Babylon - A systematic review of a maturated research field

WORKSHOP SESSION N°5 The Pandemic, Minorities and MigrationFRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 15:30-17:00

Chair: Géraldine Pflieger (tbc)

Cecilia Gialdini, Talking over the Disaster: Linguistic Justice in Humanitarian Intervention

Svetlusa Surova, Quarantine of Roma settlements during the COVID-19 pandemic in Slovakia

POLITICAL BEHAVIOUR AND COMMUNICATION

How to join?

Access the breakout room "6 - Pol. Behav. Comm. (A)" OR "6 - Pol. Behav. Comm. (B) from the main room of the congress.

Organizers

Prof. Dr. Alexandra Feddersen alexandra.feddersen@unifr.ch
Prof. Dr. Denise Traber denise.traber@unibas.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1A - Parallel session room A

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Political polarization Chair: Denise Traber

Chiara Vargiu, Diego Garzia Incivility in the Age of Affective Polarization: Perceptions and Electoral

Effects of Candidate Incivility in Multiparty Elections

Discussant: Maxime Walder

Maxime Walder, Nathalie Giger, Jan Fivaz, Daniel Schwarz Voter's polarization and news

consumption in election campaigns

Discussant: Sotirios Karampapas

Sotirios Karampampas, Alexia Katsanidou, Unpacking the mechanism of compliance: What mediates

the impact of political trust on individual adherence to COVID-19 mitigation measures?

Discussant: Lionel Marquis

Lionel Marquis, Ursina Kuhn, Gian-Andrea Monsch Politicization in times of crisis? Swiss residents'

political attitudes, 1999–2020 **Discussant:** Chiara Vargiu

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1B - Parallel session room B

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Political culture and values

Chair: Daniel Auer

Sean Mueller, Paolo Dardanelli, Min Reuchamps, Antoine Bilodeau, Pirmin Bundi, André Lecours,

Christoph Niessen, François Rocher Differences within, similarities across? In search of a

francophone political culture

Discussant: Korinna O. Lindemann

Francesco Colombo Local and family history and the formation of collective memory. Evidence from

Italy's authoritarian history **Discussant:** Alina Zumbrunn

Korinna O. Lindemann Lingering Memories of the Past? The Electoral Behaviour of Immigrants

Socialised in Authoritarian Regimes **Discussant:** Francesco Colombo

Alina Zumbrunn, Markus Freitag, The Geographie of Autocracy. Regime Preferences along the Rural-

Urban Divide in 31 Countries **Discussant:** Sean Muller

WORKSHOP SESSION N°2A - Parallel session room A

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 08:30-10:00

Authoritarianism and democratic backsliding

Chair: David Attewell

Natasha Wunsch, Marc S. Jacob, Laurenz Derksen Democratic Backsliding, Understandings of

Democracy, and Political Choice: A Survey Experiment in Poland

Discussant: Kasten Donnay

Karsten Donnay, Philipp Lutscher Signal of Power? Propaganda in Crisis-ridden Autocracies

Discussant: Julian Erhardt

Julian Erhardt, Maximilian Filsinger, Markus Freitag Leaving Democracy? Pandemic Threat and

Emotional Accounts for Regime Support in Comparative Perspective

Discussant: Daniel Auer

Daniel Auer, Max Schaub Mass emigration and the erosion of liberal democracy

Discussant: Natascha Wunsch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°2B - Parallel session room B

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 08:30-10:00

Agenda Setting and Campaigns

Chair: Maxime Walder

Olga Litvyak Agenda-setting and COVID-19 crisis: the case of Austria

Discussant: Regula Hänggli

Regula Hänggli, Daniel Beck Characteristics of Public Debates. Reporting on Islam in Swiss

newspapers between 2018 and 2020

Discussant: Anke Tresch

Anke Tresch, Alexandra Feddersen Are rebellious candidates getting more attention in the news?

Discussant: Olga Litvyak

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3A - Parallel session room A

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Politicians and political parties
Chair: Alexandra Feddersen

Quentin Borgeat Potential voters as a redefinition of the issue yield strategy

Discussant: Or Truttnauer

Or Tuttnauer, Marc Debus The impact of intra-coalition conflict and negative campaigning on support

for government parties **Discussant**: Ziqian Wang

Ziqian Wang Identify the populist politicians in Taiwan: populist communication in speeches and social

media

Discussant: Quentin Borgeat

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3B - Parallel session room B

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Digital communication and news consumption

Chair: Olga Litvyak

Zsuzsanna Magyar, Lena Schaffer Voter's polarization and news consumption in election campaigns

Discussant: Maud Reveilhac

Guillaume Zumofen Generic or Selective Search Queries: What are Citizens. Typing in the Google

Search Bar to Obtain Political Information?

Discussant: Zsuzsanna Magyar

Maud Reveilhac The deployment of social media by political authorities and health experts to enhance

public information during the Covid-19 **Discussant:** Guillaume Zumofen

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4A - Parallel session room A

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00 Liberal Ideology and Cultural Backlash

Chair: Lionel Marquis

Thomas Kurer, Tarik Abou-Chadi, Magdalena Breyer, Reto Mitteregger, Cultural Backlash? Belief

Correction About Same-Sex Marriage Discussant: Henrique Sposito

Magdalena Breyer, Women's Political Representation as a Social Status Threat and the Radical Right

Backlash: Evidence from a Survey Experiment

Discussant: David Attewell

Henrique Sposito, Performing Authenticity: Anti-Politically Correct Discourses in Brazil and the United

States

Discussant: Magdalena Breyer

David Attewell No Class For Itself: Symbolic Boundaries and Class Voting in England

Discussant: Thomas Kurer

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4B - Parallel session room B

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00

Parliaments and legislators

Chair: Elisa Volpi

Laurence Brandenberger, Teodora Bujaroska Sitting next to you: Effects of seating arrangements on

parliamentary collaborations **Discussant:** Elena Frech

Moulay Lablih, Pirmin Bundi, Lea Portmann Anxiety and Policy Learning in Parliament

Discussant: Laurence Brandenberger

Elena Frech, Stefanie Bailer, Sarah Bütikofer Can(`t) Have It All? The Political Careers of Parents

Discussant: Moulay Lablih

WORKSHOP SESSION N°5 - Session room A

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 15:30-17:00

Political information, decision-making and voting

Chair: Pirmin Bundi

Nathalie Giger, Elisa Volpi Looking for cues? A survey experiment on citizens' information seeking

behavior

Discussant: Frederico Ferreira da Silva

Sebastien Salerno, Nathalie Pignard-Cheynel Covid-19, (mis)information and mental health. A

comparative approach **Discussant:** Nathalie Giger

Camille Lothe Minority Rights: How Minorities in the Electorate Affect Direct Democratic Votes

Discussant: Sebastien Salerno

Frederico Ferreira da Silva, Diego Garzia Negative voting in democratic elections

Discussant: Camille Lothe

POLITICAL THEORY

How to join?

Access the breakout room "8 - Political Theory" from the main room of the congress

Organizers

Prof. Dr. Ralph Weberralph.weber@unibas.chDr Matteo Giannimatteo.gianni@unige.chDr Antoine Cholletantoine.chollet@unil.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Chair: Ralph Weber

Lisa Helga Kinspergher, For a New Morality: Ayn Rand's Rational Egoism

Jun-Hyeok Kwak, Confucian Role-ethics with Non-domination: Civil Compliance in Times of Crisis

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Emanuela Ceva

Marta Giunta Martino, Officeholders' disobedience: a conceptual analysis

Michele Bocchiola, Privacy, Personal Data, Information, and Property

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00

Chair: Antoine Chollet

Jan-Erik Refle, Who conceptualises democracy in a limited way?

WORKSHOP SESSION N°5

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 15:30-17:00

Chair: Matteo Gianni

Vasileios Adamidis, The populist challenge to the liberal democratic legal systems: the rule of law on the margins

Emanuela Ceva, Antoine Chollet, Dans quelle mesure le tirage au sort concorde-t-il avec la pratique démocratique ?

GENDER AND POLITICS

How to join?

Access the breakout room "9 - Gender and Politics" from the main room of the congress.

Organizers

Dr Léa Sgier

lea.sgier@unige.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Chair: Lea Sgier

Verena Reidinger & Jonathan Slapin, Less likely to rebel?: Gender and Party Loyalty in the Swiss National Parliament (discussant: Lea Sgier)

Réginas Ndayiragije & Stef Vandeginste, Burundi: opening the black box of the gender quotas amid consociational power-sharing (discussant: Verena Reidinger)

Carole Blond-Hanten, Challenging Gender Stereotypes by Playing the Gender Game (GG): the Conceptual Framework (discussant: Réginas Ndayiragije)

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Lea Sgier

Carole Blond-Hanten, Paroles de syndicalistes : résultats d'un focus groupe> (discussant : Baptiste Dufournet)

Baptiste Dufournet, Constructing one's political intentionality as gay activist: how do worldviews and institutions shape political action > (discussant: Lisa Asticher/Fritz Sager)

Lisa Asticher & Fritz Sager, Gendered Framing and Public Support for Redistribution Policies during Crises: a Survey Experiment> (discussant: Carole-Blond Hanten)

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00

Chair: TBC

Mathis Schnell, Janine Dahinden & Philip Balsiger, Producing deservingness for asylum claims based on sexual orientation and gender identity: The political discourse in Switzerland > (discussant Livia de Souza)

Andreina Thoma, Support for female suffrage: Does culture matter? (Discussant: Mathis Schnell)

Lívia De Souza Lima & Mayra Goulart, Political violence of gender and race: Experiences from

Brazilian politics> (discussant: Andreina Thomas)

POLITICAL ECONOMY AND SOCIAL POLICY

How to join?

Access the breakout room "10 - Pol. Eco. Soc. Pol." from the main room of the congress.

Organizers

Nadja Mosimannmosimann@ipz.uzh.chDamian Raessdamian.raess@wti.orgAndré Walterandre.walter@unisg.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1 Welfare State and Immigration

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Chair: Damian Raess

Matthias Enggist and Silja Häusermann, The Immigration and Populism Challenges to the Welfare State – Divides, Coalition Potentials and Reform Opportunities

Alexandre Afonso, Immigration and Welfare State Development in the Long Run

Nadja Mosimann and Elif Naz Kayran, Dynamics of Trade Union Power Resources and Socio-Economic Rights of Foreign Workers in Advanced Democracies

WORKSHOP SESSION N°2 Inequality and Voting

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 08:30-10:00

Chair: Nadja Mosimann

Davy-Kim Lascombes, The Forced Electoral Consensus: How the Lower and Middle Classes End Up Voting against their Redistributive Preferences

Jérémie Poltier, Entrenching the Swiss growth model: regional economic landscapes and the outcome of business-related popular votes in Switzerland

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3 Employers, Central Banks and Politics

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: André Walter

Timo Walter, The social sources and consequences of central banks' 'Unelected Power'

Cecilia Ivardi Ganapini, Lina Seitzl and Scherwin Michael Bajka, How coordinated capitalism adapts to the knowledge economy: An account of the employers' preferences behind different upskilling strategies

David Weisstanner and Olivier Jacques, The microfoundations of "permanent austerity": Income stagnation and tax policy preferences

COMPARATIVE POLITICS

How to join?

Access the breakout room "11 - Comp. politics (A)" OR "12 - Comp. politics (B)" from the main room of the congress.

Organizers

Prof. Isabelle Stadelmann-Steffen isabelle.stadelmann@ipw.unibe.ch

Prof. Jonas Pontusson jonas.pontusson@unige.ch

Dr. Daniel Bischof bischof@ipz.uzh.ch
Prof. Lucas Leemann leemann@ipz.uzh.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1A: Elites and voters compared - Parallel session room A

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Chair: Jonas Pontusson

- 1) Sarah Engler/Jelle Koedam, The nature of party-voter linkages and party change in Central and Eastern Europe
- 2) Garret Binding, Multidimensional Congruence in the European Parliament
- 3) David Willumsen/Patrick Öhberg, Thinking, Speaking, Doing? Preference, Speech and Floor Voting Congruence
- **4) Pirmin Bundi/Frédéric Varone**, Issue Yield and Complexity: An Analytical Framework for Comparative Politics
- **5) Max Joosten/Wouter Schakel**, Who Influences Whom? Inequality in the Mutual Responsiveness Between Voters and Elites

Discussion order: 1 discusses 4, 2 discusses 3, 3 discusses 5, 4 discusses 1, 5 discusses 2,

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1B: Elections and Representation - *Parallel session room B* THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Chair: Lucas Leemann

- **2)** Lukas Haffert/Dominik Schraff/Tabea Palmtag, Appealing to the local voter: Place-based campaigning and the supply-side of the urban-rural divide
- **3) Patrick Emmenegger/Lucas Leemann/André Walter**, Gerrymandering in Switzerland: The Politics of Partisan Districting and the Adoption of Proportional Representation
- **4) Stefanie Bailer/Maxime Walder/Nathalie Giger**, Does Quality Matter? On the Effects of changeable and unchangeable characteristics for party politicians
- **5) Mahmoud Farag/Jaemin Shim**, Blind Spots in the Study of Political Representation: Actors and Political Dimensions

Discussion order: 3 discusses 4, 4 discusses 5, 5 discusses 2, 2 discusses 3

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3: Migration, Immigration, Integration - Session room A

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 08:30-10:00 Chair: Isabelle Stadelmann-Steffen

- **1) Samuel Schmid,** Open Borders versus Inclusive Citizenship? Distinct and Common Logics in Immigration and Membership Politics
- **2) Hirotaka Fujibayashi**, Varieties of Refugee Policy: Number vs. Rights Trade-Off in the Design of National Refugee and Asylum Policies
- **3) Philipp Lutz**, Do immigrants at bay keep the xenophobes away? Immigrant rights and public opposition to immigration
- **4) Ann-Lena Nadler**, Political institutions and ideological congruence of immigrant-origin voters and candidates in Europe
- **5) Sven Hegewald/Dominik Schraff**, The emotional underpinning of place-based resentment: Experimental evidence from Germany

Discussion order: 1 discusses 4, 2 discusses 4, 3 discusses 5, 4 discusses 1, and 5 discusses 3

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4A: Sustainability and supranational issues - *Parallel session room A* FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Isabelle Stadelmann-Steffen

- 1) Valon Hasanaj, Climate Change and Inequality: Thinking Beyond Zero-Sum Relationship
- 2) Gulce Safak Ozdemir, Typology of Solidarity Cities: Local Responses in the Refuge Crisis
- **3) Jana Lipps/Marc Jacob**, When national conflict travels to international parliaments: domestic government versus opposition voting behavior in the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe
- **4) Michael Zeller/Asya Metodieva**, Leader-led or leadersless radicalisation: a configurational analysis of Balkan foreign fighters in Syria

Discussion order: 1 discusses 3, 3 discusses 1, 2 discusses 4, 4 discusses 2

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4B: Direct democracy, issues, national identity - Parallel session room B FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Jonas Pontusson

- 1) Francesco Veri, Does deliberative capacity suppress non-state actors' political violence?
- 2) Patrick Emmenegger/Lucas Leemann/André Walter, Vox Populi: Popular Support for the Popular Initiative
- **3) Daniel Höhmann/Stefanie Bailer**, *Male Politicians and Women's Interests The Relationship Between Personality Traits, Policy Positions and the Prioritization of Women's Issues*
- **4) Steffen Wamsler**, Dimensions of social trust and national identity: addressing a multifaceted relationship

Discussion order: 3 discusses 2, 2 discusses 1, 1 discusses 4, and 4 discusses 3.

WORKSHOP SESSION N°6: Political culture, democratic support and attitudes - Session in room A FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00

Chair: Lucas Leemann

- 1) Sean Müller/Oliver Strijbis, Culture, Culture on the Wall
- **2) Jonathan Slapin et al.**, Rebels in Representative Democracies. The Appeal and Consequences of Political Defection in Europe
- 3) David Willumsen/Pedro Riera, The political geography of satisfaction with democracy
- **4) Maximilian Filsinger/Julian Erhard**, A spectre of democracy? A Comparative Analysis of the relationship between populist attitudes and regime preferences

Discussion order: 1 discusses 4, 4 discusses 3, 3 discusses 2, and 2 discusses 1

EMPIRICAL METHODS

How to join?

Access the breakout room "13 - Empirical methods" from the main room of the congress.

Organizers

Prof. Dr. Aya Kachi aya.kachi@unibas.ch
Prof. Dr. Alrik Thiem alrik.thiem@unilu.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Aya Kachi

Sophia Schlosser, Laurence Brandenberger, Giuseppe Russo, Frank Schweitzer, How different data sources affect the elicitation of political positions: Rich speech data vs traditional voting records or cosponsorship metrics.

Laurence Brandenberger, Luis Salamanca, Swiss Data Science Center, Towards a Parliamentary Database--Processing over 250,000 PDF Documents and Structuring their Content

Maxime Walder, Parties' responsiveness to Voters' Policy Liberalism: the Median VS the Partisan voter.

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00

Chair: Alrik Thiem

Daniel Auer, Didier Ruedin, Experimental evidence on discriminatory behavior beyond the urban--rural divide

Francesco Veri, Mapping democratic innovations: a bottom-up empirical perspective

DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT

How to join?

Access the breakout room "14 - Dev. and Env." from the main room of the congress.

Organizers

Prof. Katharina Michaelowa katja.michaelowa@pw.uzh.ch
Prof. Vally Koubi vally.koubi@vwi.unibe.ch

Prof. Liliana Andonova liliana.andonova@graduateinstitute.ch

Prof. Katharina Michaelowa katja.michaelowa@pw.uzh.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Trade and the Environment

Chair: Vally Koubi

Dennis Kolcava, **Keith Smith, Thomas Bernauer**, What factors influence attitudes and policy preferences towards global supply chains in industrialized countries?

Discussant: Rahul Mehrotra

Jaewon Kim, The impact of digitalization of global value chains on manufacturing workers's skills mismatch: Evidence from the automotive industry in Thailand Discussant: David Presberger

Rahul Mehrotra Abnormal pricing in international commodity trade: Empirical evidence from Switzerland Discussant: Dennis Kolcava

David Presberger, Franziska Quoß, Lukas Rudolph, Thomas Bernauer, Could closing the knowledge gap help in reducing global environmental impacts of local consumption? Discussant: Jaewon Kim

WORKSHOP SESSION N°2

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 08:30-10:00 **Environmentalism and Development**

Chair: Dennis Kolcava

Valerii Saenko, Why business cannot hear the subaltern speak? Discussant: Anh (Ann) Vu

Anh (Ann) Vu, Demand reduction campaigns for the illegal wildlife trade in authoritarian Vietnam: ungrounded environmentalism

Discussant: Valerii Saenko

Marine Gauthier, Mai-Ndombe: Will the REDD+ laboratory benefit indigenous peoples? Discussant: Marlene Kammerer

Marlene Kammerer, Ruth Wiedemann, Plastic on everybody's lips? – A review of the literature on plastic policy

Discussant: Marine Gauthier

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Climate Policies and Politics

Chair: Marlene Kammerer

Gracia Brückmann, Are policies for road transport decarbonisation necessary as soon as battery electric vehicles are priced equal to combustion engine cars?

Discussant: Anna Stünzi

Jonas Schmid, Onshore wind energy growth in (de)centralized European political systems: facilitating or impeding growth?

Discussant: Igor Shishlov

Igor Shishlov, **Philipp Censkowsky**, **Laila Darouich**, Aligning Export Credit Agencies with the Paris Agreement

Discussant: Jonas Schmid

Anna Stünzi, Nicolas Schmid, Taryn Fransen, Chris Beaton, Florian Egli, Ivetta Gerasimchuk, Jonas Meckling, Tobias Schmidt, Analysing the coherence of national climate targets with climate ambition in COVID-19 recovery packages

Discussant: Gracia Brückmann

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00 **Environment, Migration, Conflict**

Chair: Gracia Brückmann

Ana Isabel Lopez Garcia, Barry Maydom, Migrant transnationalism and state capacity: Experimental evidence from Mexico
Discussant: Vally Koubi

Jan Freihardt, To move or not to move? Linking migration aspirations to actual moves Discussant: Susanne Rhein

Vally Koubi, Jan Freihardt, Lukas Rudolph, Environmental change and migration aspirations: Evidence from Bangladesh

Discussant: Ana Isabel Lopez Garcia

Susanne Rhein, The Micro-foundations of the Climate-Conflict Nexus: Does drought have what it takes to affect political trust?

Discussant: Jan Freihardt

FEDERALISM AND TERRITORIAL POLITICS

How to join?

Access the breakout room "15 - Fed. And Terr. Pol." from the main room of the congress.

Organizers

Prof. Dr. David Kaufmann kadavid@ethz.ch

Prof. Dr. Oscar Mazzoleni oscar.mazzoleni@unil.ch

Prof. Dr. Sean Müller sean.muller@unil.ch

Marine Charlotte Trichet marinecharlotte.trichet@zda.uzh.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1: Borderland politics

THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Chair: Oscar Mazzoleni

Grégoire Yerly & Cecilia Biancalana: Right-wing populist discourse and border issues. A comparison between two Swiss border regions (Ticino and Geneva)

Laurent Bernhard & Lukas Lauener: Direct democracy, border residency and Euroscepticism: Evidence from Switzerland

Andrea Pilotti & Oscar Mazzoleni: Cross-border and center-periphery relationships in three Swiss border regions

WORKSHOP SESSION N°2: Local and Urban governance

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 08:30-10:00

Chair: Marine Trichet

Michael Wicki, Katrin Hofer & David Kaufmann: The denser, the merrier? Spatial and social aspects of housing development acceptance in metropolises

Stefan Wittwer & David Kaufmann: Mobilizing inward development potential. How municipalities can contribute to a sustainable use of land

Baptiste Antoniazza: De la contestation étudiante à la gestion majoritaire des villes : l'accès au pouvoir et les transformations des élites politiques de gauche dans les grandes villes suisses (1980-2020)

Michael A Strebel & Sean Mueller: The Rise of the Left in Swiss Cities, 1920-2020

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3: Subnational elites and identities

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Sean Mueller

Arnaud Blanchard & Maud Reveilhac: COVID pandemic management and Swiss federalism: A case study of the general subsidiary legislative competence of the Swiss cantons

Pierre Benz, Roberto Di Capua & Michael A. Strebel: The residential logic of Swiss urban elites (1890-2020): Transformations and differentiations between elite categories

Oliver Strijbis & Micha Germann: Unnesting Identities: The Effect of the Scottish Independence Referendum on National Affiliation

Soeren Keil: Why does Territorial Autonomy Fail? Ethiopia and Myanmar in Comparative Perspective

INTERNATIONAL POLITICAL SOCIOLOGY

How to join?

Access the breakout room "16 - Int. Pol. Soc." from the main room of the congress.

Organizers

Dr. Lucile Maertenslucile.maertens@unil.chProf. Dr. Klaus Dingwerthklaus.dingwerth@unisg.ch

Dr. Matthias Leese matthias.leese@sipo.gess.ethz.ch

WORKSHOP SESSION N°1: Othering THURSDAY 3RD FEBRUARY - 14:00-15:30

Chair: Rahel Kunz

Klimentov, Vassiliy, What's left of the Cold War in the United States and Russia?

Santos Rodriguez, Victor, Gouverner les corps immigrés : l'(in)sécurisation de la migration, son économie politique et le cas suisse

Trote Martins, Marcelle, Shame and the solidarity movement for Timor-Leste: the body-in-suffering in the international agenda

WORKSHOP SESSION N°2: Governing through Technology and Knowledge

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 08:30-10:00

Chair: Klaus Dingwerth

dos Santos Maia, Pedro, The Science of Know-Where: the global circulation of geo-technology through atmospheres

Koddenbrock, Kai, African states in world markets: Systemic hierarchies and the quest for sustainable state finances in Senegal

Leese, Matthias, Enacting risk: How data practices shape crime prevention

Perticone, Yannick: Institutions, coloniality and the surge of platform capitalism in inclusive insurance

WORKSHOP SESSION N°3: Politics of Expertise in Global Governance Practices

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 10:30-12:00

Chair: Lucile Maertens

Beerli, Monique, Stairway to Heaven: Practices of Distinction and the Production of NGO-NGO Hierarchies

Littoz-Monet, Annabelle, The Making of Global Health Epistemic Infrastructures by and for Private Actors

Maechler, Sylvain, Counting nature to make nature count? A new research agenda for debunking a false promise

WORKSHOP SESSION N°4: Roundtable: Academic Research beyond Writing

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 13:30-15:00

Chair: Lucile Maertens

Marjaana Jauhola

Rahel Kunz

WORKSHOP SESSION N°5: Research Agendas for IPS

FRIDAY 4TH FEBRUARY - 15:30-17:00

Chair: Matthias Leese

Graz, Jean-Christophe et al., Behind and Beyond the Platform

Leander, Anna, What if we were there? A counterfactual exposition on why IR has the responsibility to design-with/in world politics

Walter, Timo, Opening the black box of Situatedness': Re-thinking IPS in (truly) relational terms